Business Employment Skills Team, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
April 25, 2016

The Business Employment Skills Team, Inc. Board of Directors’ Meeting was called to order at 6:30
p.m. by Secretary Jennifer Robbins.

Name Present Absent Name Present Absent
Robert Albrecht X Steven Malavolti X
James Duffy X Jay McCracken X
Kathy Enbom X Chuck Phillips X
Randy Freeman X Kevin Reibel X
Kim Gouker X Wayne Reising X
Rick Ketchum X Jennifer Robbins X
Lisa Lynch X Ron Smith X

PROXY: Kathy Enbom to Chuck Phillips
OTHERS PRESENT: Pam Furlan, Kathy Day, Jo Ann Johnson

Approval of the Minutes

Rick Ketchum motioned to approve the February 22, 2016 Meeting Minutes. Motion was seconded by
Ron Smith. Jim Duffy pointed out 2 typographically errors and noted that Jo Ann will correct them for
the final copy of the Minutes. The February 22, 2016 Meeting Minutes were approved as corrected.
Motion carried.

Public Comments

Gary Camerano was introduced as a new BEST, Inc. Board of Directors member. Gary is the Whiteside
County Economic Development Director and looks forward to working with everyone.

Executive Director’s Reports

BEST Successes

Pam told members that there were 6 success updates instead of 2 included in her typed report.
Legislative Update

WIOA Appropriations/Transition & Implementation

Pam told members that she had nothing to add to the Legislative Update/WIOA Appropriations section
of her typed report.

PY ’15 Incumbent Worker Training (IWT)

Pam informed members that the Incumbent Worker Training Project with Duro Auto is now complete.



Update on Current Projects and Grants

In addition to the update provided in her typed report, Pam told members that staff are exploring the idea
of applying for a Youth Career Pathway Grant through the Illinois Department of Commerce to serve
out-of-school youth. It was noted that the grant would be funded through Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act money.

Members briefly discussed federal money being available next year if there is not a State of IL Budget.

Jay asked Pam about federal money being withheld for next year. Pam stated that a lobbyist for a
community action group recently spoke to the Illinois Workforce Partnership (Director’s Association)
and said that he is fairly confident that there will be a continuing resolution to the legislation that was
passed last August. Pam said she is a little uncomfortable but noted that the lobbyist would be
contacting the 2 individuals that sponsored the Bill last August about the continuing resolution.

NCI Works Activities

Pam informed members that the Employer Forum will be held at Sauk Valley Community College on
May 19.

Personnel Issues
Program/Business Relations/Admin Staff Updates

General Update

Pam told members that staff training was conducted in March and evaluations were completed by
attendees. Pam said that a summary of the evaluations were included with the meeting materials. As a
result of the training, Pam told members that several staff work groups have been established and were
listed in her typed Personnel Report.

Staff Recognitions

In addition to the Staff Recognition provided in her typed report, Pam recognized Jo Ann, Dianna and
Carrie for their help on the Local Plan and MOU. She said that they did a tremendous job.

Rapid Response Activities

Pam reported that Rush Enterprises in Ottawa closed their facility laying off 16 individuals. She said
that a Rapid Response workshop was held on April 21 with 4 attendees.

Summer Flex-Time Policy

Pam informed members that the Flex-Time Policy is the same as approved last year. She said that the
policy this year is being request from May 9 through August 12. Rick Ketchum motioned to approve
the Summer Flex-Time Policy as presented. Motion was seconded by Robert Albrecht and carried.



Conference Summaries

Pam disseminated the National Association of Workforce Board Conference Summary prepared by
Dianna Schuler. Pam commented that Dianna attended several Employer Engagement sessions.

Contact List
Pam told members that she did attend the “plan to” events listed on her Contact List.
Miscellaneous

Pam told members that BEST, Inc. received funding cuts for next Program Year. Although Kathy
would be addressing this issue in her report, Pam said she would like to make contact with IL Valley
Community College about merging the staff from the Peru Office with the staff on the IVCC campus
and close the Peru BEST, Inc. Office. Pam said that she briefly checked with Dr. Corcoran to inquire if
relocating the staff from the Peru Office to IVCC was a possibility. Pam said that Dr. Corcoran was
open to the idea and would welcome additional BEST, Inc. staff to the campus.

Kathy stated that the current rent for the Peru office is slightly over $3,500/month. She stated that the
rent does not include any facility repairs or half of the property taxes. Kathy told members that during
lease negotiations last year she tried to have an out clause inserted should funding be reduced or
eliminated but the attorney negotiating the lease for the landlord would not include it. Kathy told
members that the lease requires a 90-day notice of we plan to relocate. She said that the lease expires in
November.

Pam stated that a lot of the costs incurred for the Peru Office would be included in the rent at IVCC.
She also stated that staff would have access to the IT staff as well as conference rooms, etc. Steve
commented that visibility would also increase at IVCC. Pam told members that during her conversation
with Dr. Corcoran she stated that BEST, Inc. Offices are open on Fridays during the same as well as
some of the Holidays that the Community College observes. He assured her that would not be an issue
as the University of Extension that is housed at the college works on Fridays and Holidays observed by
IVCC.

Robert asked about projected savings for moving the Peru Office to IL Valley Community College.
Pam replied that she did not have that information as she wanted to get concurrence from the BEST
Board members before proceeding. She said that the logistics of the move would need to be determined
depending on the space that is available at IVCC.

After discussion, members supported Pam’s request to further discussions with Dr. Corcoran about
relocating the Peru BEST, Inc. Office to IVCC.

Jennifer asked in light of the budget reduction if the filling of the Career Advisor position in Princeton
was going to be postponed. Pam stated that the offer has been made to the individual for that position
and was not aware that not filling the position was being considered. She stated that her
recommendation for moving the Peru Office (which is the most expensive office) was being made so
that staff would not have to be reduced. Kathy told members that she will put together some numbers
and prepare a total cost savings for members.



Kathy informed members that the allocations were received last week and she had not had a chance to
prepare the budgets. She said that a Budget meeting is scheduled for Wednesday and information will
be available after that meeting.

Members briefly discussed the advantages of moving the Peru Office to IVCC. Kathy told members
that staff will do a total cost of facilities and present it to members at their next meeting. Members
provided a consensus for Pam to talk with Dr. Corcoran.

Approval of the Fiscal Reports for January & February 2016

Kathy reported that adult and dislocated workers expenditures are exceeding the 40% direct spending
requirement. For Youth, Kathy said that expenditures are at 34% which exceeds the 20% requirement.
Kathy pointed out that the grant funds listed at the bottom of the report will be used to obligate costs of
those individuals already enrolled in training. Wayne Reising motioned to approve the January and
February 2016 Fiscal Reports as presented. Motion was seconded by Jay McCracken and carried.

Fiscal Unit Updates

Requests for Proposals

Kathy informed members that Thomas P. Miller was awarded the contract to develop Online Resource
Mapping for our local workforce area.

Selection of Auditor

Kathy informed members that the consensus of the Audit Committee was to enter into a three-year
agreement with Clifton Anderson Larson to provide Auditing Services for BEST, Inc. Chuck told
members that the Audit Committee reviewed the proposals submitted and recommends Clifton
Anderson Larson to conduct the audit for BEST, Inc. Chuck Phillips motioned to accept the
recommendation of the Audit Committee as presented. Motion was seconded by Kim Gouker and
carried. Robert Albrecht abstained from discussion and action as his daughter-in-law works for the firm.

Kathy also informed members that she solicited for bids for Workers Compensation coverage and
Liberty Mutual was retained as the provider. She stated that the cost is just under $15,000 per year.

Grants Update

Kathy told members that an extension to the Pipeline Grant for Incumbent Worker Training was
requested. If approved, she said that the extension would go through August 30, 2016.

Abila Cloud Subscription

Kathy informed members that she has investigated upgrading the current account system to the cloud.
She said that this will allow the fiscal staff to access the Abilia Software (accounting package) from any
computer or device without logging into the system through another vendor such as Logmein. Kathy
said that when the three fiscal staff are trying to access information at the same time, the system tends to
run extremely slow. By moving the information to the cloud, she said, the speed to access the data will
increase. The one time cost for the upgrade, Kathy said is $735. Monthly fees will cost $150.00 for the



three users. Robert Albrecht motioned to approve the upgrade to Abila Cloud subscription as presented.
Motion was seconded by Rick Ketchum and carried.

Chuck commented that during the earlier discussion of moving the Peru Office to IVCC had a benefit
because one of the advantages was IT availability. He asked if any thought was given to moving the
Fiscal Department to IVCC to help save money. Kathy commented that she could not speak for her
staff, but moving to IVCC for her was not an option.

Computer Purchase Request

Kathy reminded members that they had previously approved the purchase of 6 computers. She stated
that since the funds are available this year in the Incentive Funds Grant she is recommending to
purchase an additional 8 computers that are scheduled to be released next Program Year. She told
members that the cost for all 14 computers will be under $10,000. Jennifer motioned to approve the
purchase of 14 computers as presented. Motion was seconded by Randy Freeman and carried.

PY 16 Funding Allocations

Kathy informed members that BEST, Inc. has received a cut in funding of $449,417 for Program Year
2016 (July 1, 2016 — June 30, 2017). She said that staff recently received the allocations and will be
working to prepare the budgets. One thing, she stated, is that BEST, Inc. pays 100% of insurance
coverage for staff. This was a topic for discussion last year she told members. Kathy told members that
the whole big picture will need to be reviewed. Referring to Jennifer’s question about refilling the
Career Advisor position in Princeton. Pam stated that currently a Business Relations Representative
works out of the Princeton office. If the Career Advisor position is not filled, Pam said, the Princeton
office would not be open to customers as the Business Relations Representative is out working with
employers the majority of the time. Kathy stated that the Career Advisor position is being filled with an
individual working 3 days a week so benefits will not be paid. She said that is a cost savings from the
individual who was in the position before.

Kathy told members that the allocations were recently received and staff has not had time to look at all
of the possibilities and where the cuts need to be made.

Pam stated that last year the decision was made, due to the change and emphasis on the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act that staff would focus more on work-based learning activities and not
so much on classroom training programs. She told members that work-based learning activities such as
On-the-Job Training and Work Experience programs are less expensive to operate.

Kathy and Pam were asked to report to the Board at their next meeting further information on the
funding including the full picture. Jay asked about having a special meeting to discuss the budget
situation. After discussion it was agreed to move their regular BEST, Inc. Board meeting from June 27
to Monday, June 6 at 6:30 p.m.

Kathy said that she did not have any changes to the Additional Agenda Reports/Updates section of her
report.



Adjournment

With there being no further business, Randy Freeman motioned to adjourn. Motion was seconded by
Jay McCracken and carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:44 p.m.

Jo Ann Johnson

Approved by:

Jennifer Robbins
BEST Board Secretary

Approved by the BEST, Inc. Board of Directors on June 6, 2016



